
Administration Department 
 

 
 

Interoffice Memorandum 
 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 
   

FROM:  Lark W. Jones, Mayor 
   

DATE:  January 14, 2013 
   

SUBJECT:  Special Called Meeting of Tuesday, January 22, 2013 
 
 
Pursuant to Section 2-37, entitled "Calling Special Meetings," of the Code of Laws of North 

Augusta, South Carolina, a special called meeting of City Council is called for Tuesday, January 22, 
2013, at 7:00 P. M. at the Municipal Center located at 100 Georgia Avenue, North Augusta, South 
Carolina. 

 
The purpose of the special meeting shall be for Council to consider the following: 
 
Approval of the City Council Study Session and Regular Minutes of January 7, 2013 
 
A Resolution Providing Preliminary Approval of Certain Proposed Amendments to the 
Redevelopment Plan of the North Augusta Tax Increment Financing District Within the North 
Augusta Riverfront Redevelopment District of the City of North Augusta, South Carolina, 
Providing for the Holding of a Public Hearing on the Proposed Amendments and Giving Notice 
Thereof to the Public and to the Other Affected Taxing Districts, and Matters Relating Thereto 
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 Lark W. Jones, Mayor 

 


